Trupti Dalvi

From: Ajit Yadav

Sent: 24 October 2024 19:10

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Prakash Mistry; Vishal More; Ashish Nagar

Subject: FW: 3521-Semolina Kitchen-AJ KITCHEN

Attachments: 3521-Semolina Kitchen-AJ KITCHEN.PDF; 3521-Semolina Kitchen-AJ KITCHEN=BOQ.PDF
Hello Trupti,

Please Raise PR for AJ_ MUM_T2_LVL4

Entity Branch PO Category Cost Center Header Text Expected Delivery Budget
Name Date
SKPL Mumbai T2 SS Hood Fire Suppression system AJ_MUM_T2_LVL | Al Fire suppression 30/10/2024 1,30,000
4
Regards,
Ajit R Yadav
8898931514

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 24 October 2024 06:50 PM

To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: 3521-Semolina Kitchen-AJ KITCHEN

fyi

From: Pratibha <sales3@swastiksynergy.com>

Sent: 24 October 2024 16:32

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: 'Swapnil' <swapnil@swastiksynergy.com>

Subject: 3521-Semolina Kitchen-AJ KITCHEN

[You don't often get email from sales3@swastiksynergy.com. Learn why this is important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ashish Sir,

Please find attached Quotation & BOQ for Semolina Kitchen-AJ KITCHEN

Thanks & Regards




Pratibha Talawdekar

Admin Executive

+91 2267550111 /12 /13

Email: marketing@swastiksynergy.com

Website:www.swastiksynergy.com
www.firefighting.co.in

SWASTIK SYNERGY ENGINEERING PVT. LTD.
302, Business Suites 9, S.V Road, Santacruz (W), Mumbai - 400054. INDIA

From: Ashish Nagar [mailto:ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: 24 October 2024 02:49 PM

To: Swapnil

Cc: Ashish; Ajit Yadav; Trupti Dalvi

Subject: RE: Emailing: AJ KITCHEN -FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM unPRICED BOQ-
06.05.2024

Attached drawing

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 24 October 2024 14:33

To: Swapnil <swapnil@swastiksynergy.com>

Cc: Ashish <system@swastiksynergy.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Emailing: AJ KITCHEN -FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM unPRICED BOQ-

06.05.2024

Hi can u share quite for the same



